
























CamScanner

https://v3.camscanner.com/user/download


vijay sarode <vijay.sarode@ggsf.edu.in>

Proposed Schedule for the personal Interview in RTFPL


Pritpal singh <pritpal.s@rtfpl.com> Wed, Apr 20, 2022 at 10:36 AM
To: Madhukar Dube <madhukar.dube@ggsf.edu.in>
Cc: permindur singh <permindur.singh@ggsf.edu.in>, "Dr. Neelkanth G. Nikam" <neelkanth.nikam@ggsf.edu.in>, vijay
sarode <vijay.sarode@ggsf.edu.in>

Hi Sir,

 

Following First list of Candidates I am sharing. These are selected and offer will be shared in
sometimes. Kindly covey the information to them.

 

Sahil N. Wable,

Alankar Kamble and

Khan Muzammil.

 

Kindly note that interview of Mohit Patil is pending since he could not attend.

 

 

Regards,

Pritpal

 

From: Pritpal Singh <pritpal.s@rtfpl.com> 

Sent: 13 April 2022 17:13

To: 'Madhukar Dube' <madhukar.dube@ggsf.edu.in>

Cc: 'permindur singh' <permindur.singh@ggsf.edu.in>; 'Dr. Neelkanth G. Nikam' <neelkanth.nikam@ggsf.edu.in>;
'vijay sarode' <vijay.sarode@ggsf.edu.in>

Subject: RE: Proposed Schedule for the personal Interview in RTFPL

 

Hi Dube Sir,

 

We are okay with the schedule.

 

Thanks and Regards,

Pritpal

 

From: Madhukar Dube <madhukar.dube@ggsf.edu.in> 

Sent: 13 April 2022 14:35
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To: Pritpal singh <pritpal.s@rtfpl.com>

Cc: permindur singh <permindur.singh@ggsf.edu.in>; Dr. Neelkanth G. Nikam <neelkanth.nikam@ggsf.edu.in>; vijay
sarode <vijay.sarode@ggsf.edu.in>

Subject: Proposed Schedule for the personal Interview in RTFPL

 

Dear Mr. Pritpal-ji,

[Quoted text hidden]
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vijay sarode <vijay.sarode@ggsf.edu.in>

Proposed Schedule for the personal Interview in RTFPL


Pritpal singh <pritpal.s@rtfpl.com> Thu, Apr 28, 2022 at 3:26 PM
To: Madhukar Dube <madhukar.dube@ggsf.edu.in>
Cc: permindur singh <permindur.singh@ggsf.edu.in>, "Dr. Neelkanth G. Nikam" <neelkanth.nikam@ggsf.edu.in>, vijay
sarode <vijay.sarode@ggsf.edu.in>, Pradeep Ghare <pradeep.g@rtfpl.com>

Hi Sir,

 

Thanks.

One more candidate Mohammad Hasib Shaikh may also join tomorrow.

 

Regards,

Pritpal Singh

[Quoted text hidden]



vijay sarode <vijay.sarode@ggsf.edu.in>

Pool Campus Drive-- Right Tight Fasteners Pvt. Ltd-- 17th Aug, 2023--9.30am
Sanjeevan Darole <sanjeevan.d@rtfpl.com> Thu, Aug 17, 2023 at 6:19 PM
To: vijay sarode <vijay.sarode@ggsf.edu.in>
Cc: Amolak Singh Chhabra <amolak@rtfpl.com>, "V. Sridhar" <sridhar.v@rtfpl.com>, Mangeram Mohliya <mangeram.m@rtfpl.com>,
Manisha Kankarej <manisha.k@rtfpl.com>, Ajit Deshpande <ajit.d@rtfpl.com>, Harshada Sonawane <hr@rtfpl.com>, Sachin Bachhav
<hr.s@rtfpl.com>, Santosh Dhangar <hrd@rtfpl.com>, Madhukar Dube <madhukar.dube@ggsf.edu.in>, "Dr. Neelkanth G. Nikam"
<neelkanth.nikam@ggsf.edu.in>

Dear Sir,

Greetings from RTF!!!

Thank you very very much for your cooperation and support provided us to conduct Pool Campus Interviews at
Esteemed GCOERC today.

Your efforts to gather 66 candidates is truly appreciated.

Kindly note we have selected following candidates for Nashik & Sinnar Plant as GET's.

Selected Candidate List 

Sr. No. Sinnar  Nashik 

1 Mr. Gaurav Kothawade (NDMVP College)  Mr. Sandeep Kurhade (GCOERC)

2 Mr. Manish Deore (Loknete Gopinathji Mude College) Mr. Attharva Joshi (RH Sapat College)

3 Mr. Sanjay Khandekar (SNJB College) Mr. Yashodeep khairnar (NDMVP College)

4 Mr. Prashik Mhaske (RH Sapat College) Mr. Aniket Lawand (Savitribai Phule)

5 Mr. Rushikesh Desle (RH Sapat College) Mr. Lalit Kumavat (Exclusive For Design Dept.) MET College

Thanks & Regards 
 
Sanjeevan Darole 
Sr. Manager- Human Resource 

    
RIGHT TIGHT FASTENERS PRIVATE LIMITED
F-45-47, MIDC, Satpur, Nashik - 422 007,  Maharashtra – India. 
MO : 8308780500 | Ph.:+91-253-6696798 |Fax:+91-253-2531 787. 
E - mail: sanjeevan.d@rtfpl.com | Website: www.rtfpl.com

From: vijay sarode <vijay.sarode@ggsf.edu.in>
Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 10:51
To: Sanjeevan Darole <sanjeevan.d@rtfpl.com>
Cc: Amolak Singh Chhabra <amolak@rtfpl.com>; V. Sridhar <sridhar.v@rtfpl.com>; Mangeram Mohliya
<mangeram.m@rtfpl.com>; Manisha Kankarej <manisha.k@rtfpl.com>; Ajit Deshpande <ajit.d@rtfpl.com>; Harshada
Sonawane <hr@rtfpl.com>; Sachin Bachhav <hr.s@rtfpl.com>; Santosh Dhangar <hrd@rtfpl.com>; Madhukar Dube
<madhukar.dube@ggsf.edu.in>; Dr. Neelkanth G. Nikam <neelkanth.nikam@ggsf.edu.in>
Subject: Re: Pool Campus Drive-- Right Tight Fasteners Pvt. Ltd-- 17th Aug, 2023--9.30am
 
[Quoted text hidden]

https://www.google.com/maps/search/45-47,+MIDC,+Satpur,+Nashik?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.rtfpl.com/
mailto:vijay.sarode@ggsf.edu.in
mailto:sanjeevan.d@rtfpl.com
mailto:amolak@rtfpl.com
mailto:sridhar.v@rtfpl.com
mailto:mangeram.m@rtfpl.com
mailto:manisha.k@rtfpl.com
mailto:ajit.d@rtfpl.com
mailto:hr@rtfpl.com
mailto:hr.s@rtfpl.com
mailto:hrd@rtfpl.com
mailto:madhukar.dube@ggsf.edu.in
mailto:neelkanth.nikam@ggsf.edu.in

